



PETAR BAKIC

CINEMATOGRAPHER

(CAMERA OPERATOR, U-CRANE, GYRO HEAD, AND MOTION CONTROLL SYSTEM TECHNICIAN AND OPERATOR)

I am a qualified film industry professional with 20 years of experience in this field. Last 9 years i worked in UAE for Gamma Engineering FZ LLC. as a Camera operator, U-Crane technician and operator, gyro stabilized camera heads tech.operator and motion controll system tech.operator.



+971556678106



petarbakic00@gmail.com



Motor City,
Norton court 1, apt 10
DUBAI



<https://vimeo.com/user70077589>

https://www.imdb.com/name/nm1501940/?ref_nm_mv_close

<https://www.instagram.com/petarbakic/>

SKILLS

- Extensive Advance film technical experience
- Certified FLAIR motion control software Bolt x on tracks technician.
- Advance level of Microsoft Office
- Adobe Creative Cloud Advance level.
- Fusion 360 (cad design) Advance level

EDUCATION

Film school "Dunav Film" -cinematography-
BatchelorDegree -1998

LANGUAGE

English- fluent
Serbian- native

EXPERIENCE

- **U-crane (russian arm) technician and operator.** GAMMA ENGINEERING FZ LLC, U.A.E 2015 - present
- **GSS (gyrostabilized camera system) technician and operator** GAMMA ENGINEERING FZ LLC, U.A.E 2015- present
- **Ronin (camera stabilizer) technician and operator** GAMMA ENGINEERING FZ LLC, U.A.E 2017-present
- **Junior 5 (remote camera dolly) technician and operator** GAMMA ENGINEERING FZ LLC, U.A.E 2021- present
- **Bolt x (camera motion control system) certified technician and operator** GAMMA ENGINEERING FZ LLC, U.A.E 2023 -present
- **Camera operator** 1997- present

RESPONSIBILITIES

- Attends location scouts and meets the director of photography to determine equipment, schedule and safety procedures in order to
- Produce required camera movements.
- Order and prepares required equipment, and transports equipment to the filming location
- Coordinates with the camera departments alongside the director of photography to control camera movement and setup
- Setting up and operating cranes and gyrostabilized heads, which carry cameras.
- Working under pressure in order to achieve all the planed shots.
- Completing all paperwork.
- Maintenance fixing and upgrading of dedicated equipment.

PROJECTS

MOVIES

- **THE MISFITS – U- crane Arm Technician and Operator**
- **IJ Inspector Jamshed - U- Crane Arm technician and Operator**
- **Vanguard - U-Crane Arm Technician and Operator**
- **Rashash - U-Crane Arm Technician and Operator**
- **War 2 - U crane Arm Technician and Operator**

TV AND COMMERCIALS

- UAE national day celebration Abu Dhabi 2015-2016 crane camera operator.
- Edurance CUP horse race 2016-2019 season - Live HD, GSS camera operator.
- World Expo Dubai 2022 Al Wasl stage, Junior 5 remote camera dolly tech. operator.
- Etisalat commercials- 2019- 2022
- ADNOC DISTRIBUTION PREMIUMIZATION, 2021, Boom Town Production, U- crane operator.
- Dubai Police Smart force- the better you 2022, Bold film, U-crane Operator
- Worner Brothers, winter day, 2022, Big Kahuna, Flighthed Operator.
- ADCB , Big Kahuna production, 2023, flighthed operator.
- ADNOC EWD 2023 Boomtown Production - Ronin operator
- NUSUK, 2023, Breakout Films, Ronin camera operator.
- Emirates, 2023,AKA Media, U-Crane Operator
- Yas Island Miral Destination 2023, Deja Vu production, U-crane operator
- Department of Culture And Tourism- DCT Summer Global, Deja Vu production, 2024 U-crane operator
- Burjuman Medical City- 2024, Ronin Camera Operator.
- Warner Bross And Etihad 2024, ronin camera operator
- More then 100 car commercials for variety of car brands such as, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi, Mazda, Mercedes, Audi, Volkswagen, BMW, KIA, Hundai, Porche, Pinifarina, Rols Royce, Jeep, Chevrolet, Ford, MG, Lincoln, Lotus, Suzuki, Cadilac, Lexus, Infinity, Geely, RAM, Peugeot, Renault, Alfa Romeo, Buick, Dodge

REFERENCES

Productions	Director of photography	Director
• Twofour54 Abu Dhabi	• Bobby Dhillon	• Colin Teague
• Gamma engineering	• Zubin Mistry	• Renny Harlin
• MBC	• Luke Bryant	• Fahd Nur
• Dejavue production	• Denis Alarcon Ramirez	• Lincoln Caplice
• Action filmz	• Mark Hobson	• Stanley Tong
• Inhouse	• Chi-Wah Lee	• Matthias Zentner
• AKA media production	• Andrew Butler	• Tibor Glage
• Alter studios	• Stuart Graham	• Alberto Accettull
• Joy film	• Eugenio Galli	
• Big kahuna	• Julian Steiner	
• Film pudding	• Jens Maasboel	
• Filmquip media	• Ekkehart Pollack	
• Bold film	• Laurent Rodriguez	
• Prodigious		
• Boomtown		
• Stocked Films		
• Good stills		
• Maker House		
• Tomorrow films		
• Sharjah Media Corporation		
• Black Rhino		